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Mr. Jerome Saltzman, Chief

Antitrust & Indemnity Group

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Saltzman:

I am in receipt of a copy of Mr. Goldberg's letter to
Edson G. Case of October 20, 1978, complaining once again on behalf
of the City of Cleveland ("City") about the proposed transmission
services schedule submitted by The Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Company ("CEI") to the NRC Staff on September 15, 1978. Despite
the extreme length of this most recent complaint, it sets forth no
legitimate grounds for objection by the City to CEI's September 15
proposal.

Mr. Goldberg's letter is perhaps most disturbing because
it effectively ignores the meeting on August 10, 1978, between rep-
resentatives from the NRC Staff, CEI, and City. As you will recall,
in light of concerns expressed about the general transmission tariff
being considered at that meeting, an agreement was reached that CII
would submit to the NRC Staff for its review a revised transmission
services schedule specifically tailored to meet the needs of the
two existing municipal systems in the CEI service area: the City
and Painesville.

CEI's willingness to provide such a revised schedule was
not because of any perceived inconsistency between the more general
tariff and the Licensing Board's antitrust conditions -- there clearly
is none. Rather, it was CEI's expectation that by meeting each and
every "concern" raised by the City at the August 10 meeting, re-
gardless of whether CEI viewed such "concerns" as valid or invalid,
this matter could be resolved expeditiously in a manner satisfactory
to all concerned. Our September 15 revision undertook to do just
that, incorporating virtually all of the language changes which had
been urged by the NRC Staff on August 10.
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New, we hear from the City that this conscientious effort
to tailor the proposed transmission services schedule in accordance
with the discussion on August 10 should be condemned because the
revision does not go far enough. Not surprisingly, CEI has serious
doubts about the sincerity of the City's position. When the complaint
was voiced by the City at the August 10 meeting that the generally
applicable transmission tarif proposed by CEI was insufficient to
pass muster under the Licensing Board's antitrust decision, CEI dis~
cussed openly with the City and the NRC Staff the recommended changes
and reached a clear understanding of the narrower direction to be
taken and the language to be used. The understanding is accurately
reflected in the revised September 15 schedule -- which is now being
criticized by the City as somehow "exclusionary" because it has been
aimed more precisely at the needs of the City and Painesville.

The City's most recent objections manifest an obvious dis-
interest in arriving at a meaningful agreement with CEI regarding
transmission services. We have heard for the past seven years that
the City purportedly wishes to obtain low-cost power from sources
other than CEI (including PASNY). Yet, no effort has been made by
the City to avail itself of the transmission tariff filed by CEI with
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") on January 27, 1978,
and made effective by FERC as of February 28, 1978, subject to refund.

Rather, of all the municipal and cooperative entities, the
City alone has chosen to challenge the generally applicable trans-
mission tariff filed with FERC. Concurrently, it is also objecting
to the September 15 proposal submitted to you as being overly precise.
Such legal posturing serves no legitimate purpose whatsoever. It
is clear that CEI has offered to wheel for the City and Painesville
(as well as all other entities) to the fullest extent possible in
order to satisfy the current and projected needs of these systems.
If the City chooses to turn its back on this proposal, that decision
is its own. The City's October 20 letter, however, suggests no
legitimate reason for wasting the time and energy of the NRC in yet
another round of litigation on objections so patently obscure and
meaningless as those now being advanced by the City.

Sincerely yours

L).&—ns:n
Wm. Bradford Reynolds

Counsel to The Clevelan
Electric Illuminating Company

WBR:ats
¢c: Mr., Harold R. Denton
Mr. Argil L. Toalston

Roy P. Lessy, Jr., Esqg.
Reuben Goldberg, ﬁsq.



